
Individual Decision

The attached report will be taken as 
Individual Portfolio Member Decision on:

Monday, 18th June, 2018

Ref: Title Portfolio Member Page No.

ID* A4 Cycle Improvements - 
Thatcham

Councillor Jeanette 
Clifford

3 - 58

Scan here to access the public 
documents for this meeting

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Individual Executive Member Decision

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

Individual Executive Member Decision

A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham 
Committee considering 
report: Individual Executive Member Decision

Date ID to be signed: 18 June 2018
Portfolio Member: Councillor Jeanette Clifford
Date Portfolio Member 
agreed report:      

Forward Plan Ref: ID3437     

1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 To summarise the responses received to the consultation on proposed 
improvements to cycle facilities along the A4 through Thatcham (proposed National 
Cycle Network Route 422) and make a recommendation as to how to proceed with 
the project.

2. Recommendations

2.1 It is recommended that:

(1) The proposals advertised in the recent consultation are implemented, 
albeit with a number of minor amendments to address comments made 
by respondents;

(2) Traffic Regulation Orders required as part of the proposals are 
advertised in a separate statutory consultation, with any objections 
received being referred to the Executive Member for Highways and 
Transport in a further Individual Decision.

3. Implications

3.1 Financial: If implemented, the measures recommended will cost 
approximately £115,000 and be funded from the Capital 
Programme using funds already received from the Thames 
Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP).

3.2 Policy: None

3.3 Personnel: None

3.4 Legal: If implemented, the project will require new Traffic 
Regulation Orders to be advertised in a separate statutory 
consultation process.

3.5 Risk Management: If implemented, the project will be managed in accordance 
with the Transport and Countryside Service's approach to 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1.



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

risk management.

3.6 Property: None

3.7 Other: None

4. Consultation Responses

Members:

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones was generally supportive but did 
not comment on the specifics of the scheme report.

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman:

Councillor Emma Webster did not comment.

Ward Members: Councillor Richard Crumly (Thatcham Central Ward) has no 
objections to the scheme.

Councillor Marigold Jacques (Thatcham Central Ward) 
supports the proposals.

Councillor Steve Ardagh-Walter (Thatcham West Ward) 
supports the proposals and gave the following feedback:

“I’m very supportive of the NCN422 scheme for several 
reasons: it will encourage more travel by cycle, with the 
associated benefits of improved health and wellbeing for 
cyclists.    It will improve safety for cyclists (both the more- and 
the less-confident).    It will also reduce traffic congestion and 
pollution by displacing some travel from car to bicycle.

While most A4 residents in W Thatcham have either adequate 
parking space for 2 vehicles in their property or on several wide 
stretches of tarmac (N side), I’m aware there are several 
properties on both sides who do not have this facility.    It is 
important that a good solution is found for these residents – the 
parking bays you highlighted will be ideal where this is 
possible, and I very much hope that you’ll be able to find 
alternatives where not.

I do think the cycle lane needs to be enforced with at least 
double yellow lines if the ideal white lined solution is not going 
to be possible.   Otherwise the change in behaviour we need to 
see from a few vehicle owners who currently park on the cycle 
lane will not take place.”

Councillor Jeff Brookes (Thatcham West ward) would like a 
new crossing facility between Henwick Lane and Tull Way but 

Page 4



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

did not comment on the recommendations of this report. 

Councillor Rob Denton-Powell (Thatcham South & Crookham 
Ward) supports the proposals.

Councillor Jason Collis (Thatcham South & Crookham Ward) 
did not comment.

Councillor Sheila Ellison (Thatcham North Ward) did not 
comment.

Councillor Lee Dillon (Thatcham North Ward) did not comment.

Opposition 
Spokesperson:

Councillor Alan Macro gave the following feedback:

“I am disappointed that a segregated cycle lane cannot be 
provided, but understand the reasons.

One of the problems with “white paint” cycle lanes is that cars 
park in them. I am therefore disappointed that double yellow 
lines cannot be used throughout, though again I understand 
the reason. The times for the single yellow line restrictions 
must cover the entire commuting period. This means starting 
the restriction at 7am and finishing it at 7:30 or 8pm. This will 
probably not satisfy the residents who complained about the 
double yellow lines restriction.”

Local Stakeholders: Consulted in April / May 2018 via leaflet drop and online 
consultation. See Appendix C for a summary of the 
responses.

Officers Consulted: Mark Edwards, Jon Winstanley, Glyn Davis.

Trade Union: Not applicable

5. Other options considered

Alternative east-west routes were considered but none were suitable as they lacked 
directness, coherence and did not connect to the shopping area or other local 
destinations. Further grades of separation were looked at, including a bi-directional 
fully segregated track but the frequency of driveways crossing the footway (both 
sides) made this option inadvisable as well as unaffordable within the budget.

Kennet & Avon Canal Towpath:

5.1 The proposed NCN422 is a direct commuter route that will provide an express route 
for cyclists travelling up to 15mph.  To provide and maintain an equivalent facility on 
the towpath would not be feasible. The canal lies to the south of Thatcham and 
does not connect many houses or destinations so would be of limited usefulness 
neither for utility cycling nor as a direct commuter route. Separately the Canal & 
River Trust (CRT) have received funds to upgrade the towpath east of Newbury, 

Page 5



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

from Bull’s Lock to Victoria Park. This will be a welcome upgrade for recreational 
cycling but does not solve the problem of cyclists and pedestrians living and 
working close to the A4 needing safe and direct routes to and from work. 

Lower Way:

5.2 There is already a cycle route on Lower Way that serves the south of Thatcham. 
However for residents who live elsewhere, especially to the north, this route is not 
on the desire line and would take most cyclists away from places of employment 
and local destinations within the town centre.

Tull Way

5.3 There is a quality segregated cyclepath on the orbital road but this skirts Thatcham 
to the north and, like Lower Way, does not link the majority of residents with places 
of employment or retail areas.

Bath Road (Other options)

5.4 A fully segregated path on the south side of the A4 was also considered. However 
due to limited space on and off the carriageway, unless large areas of land were 
purchased then creation of such a track would not be possible. Furthermore the 
budget is insufficient to fund extensive kerb realignment, new drainage and 
construction of an off-road route for the entire distance. Therefore if we attempted 
such a track with space / budget constraints it would inevitably be disjointed where 
existing pinch points and/or land issues couldn’t be resolved, creating something 
that would not be used. Discussions with cyclists and local cycling groups indicated 
a preference for on-carriageway solutions.

6. Introduction/Background

6.1 Working with other unitary authorities in Berkshire, West Berkshire Council 
successfully submitted a bid for funding to the Thames Valley Berkshire Local 
Enterprise Partnership to improve cycling facilities along the Thames Valley corridor 
between Newbury and Windsor, with a particular focus on promoting cycling for 
journeys to work. £1.1m has been allocated to West Berkshire Council to deliver its 
part of the project. It is intended for the route to be direct and to a suitable standard 
for commuters travelling at higher speeds than we would expect on a leisure route. 

6.2 The section of the A4 through Thatcham is the second phase of West Berkshire’s 
part of the route. Work has begun constructing the first phase, from Newbury to 
Thatcham, earlier this year. It is intended to be a rolling programme and continue on 
to Calcot, on the outskirts of Reading for phase three to be delivered in 2019.

6.3 The A4 (known locally as London Road, Bath Road and Chapel Street) is the main 
route through Thatcham. It is single urban carriageway and is fronted by properties 
and businesses and has numerous side roads, schools and play areas along its 
length. It is an arterial route and carries a high volume of traffic, including many 
HGVs. 

6.4 There are a number of existing cycle facilities on the A4 through Thatcham, both on 
and off carriageway. Cycle lanes exist in parts but are not connected. There are 
advanced stop lines on some signalised junctions but not all. There are some 
shared use paths on the footways however they are discontinuous and include 

Page 6



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

points of potential conflict between cycles and motor traffic (for example across 
private driveways and request to dismount at all side roads). Shared footways also 
create conflict between cyclists and pedestrians (for example at bus stops and 
where there is insufficient width to safely share the available space).

6.5 Surveys have shown that currently many cyclists use the footway instead of the 
carriageway, even when not formally designated for use by cyclists, and can come 
into conflict with pedestrians or cars exiting driveways or at side roads. The existing 
footway is narrow in parts making it difficult for pushchair and wheelchair users to 
use, or for two people to comfortably walk side-by-side. Under existing conditions 
cyclists’ needs on the carriageway are not provided for, or they tend to be 
abandoned at pinchpoints and junctions, so it is perhaps no surprise that they ride 
on the footway.

6.6 Whilst improving conditions for cyclists, the needs of all road users have to be 
balanced and the proposals have been developed so as not to have an unduly 
negative effect on vehicular congestion or worsen the experience of pedestrians. 
Road space is limited. In some locations, therefore, it has not been possible to 
achieve fully continuous provision for cyclists either on- or off-carriageway because 
to have done so would have compromised safety for pedestrians or reduced 
capacity for motor traffic. These areas will need to be looked at in further detail as 
and when more funding becomes available.

6.7 The proposals are shown on a series of drawings in Appendix D and are 
summarised as follows:

(1) Introduce 1.5 metre wide cycle lanes on the carriageway;

(2) New parking restrictions to prevent vehicles blocking the cycle lanes 
and to create safe space for cycling;

(3) Remove, or reduce the width/length of central hatching & right hand 
turn lanes where appropriate;

(4) Remove traffic island ‘pinch points’ where necessary to create the 
space for the on-carriageway cycle lanes;

(5) Improve pedestrian crossing facilities by upgrading puffin to toucan 
crossing;

7. Supporting Information

7.1 At the end of April / beginning of May 2018, households and businesses on and 
adjacent to the A4 were consulted on the potential improvements with pamphlets 
delivered to approximately 900 addresses (see Appendix B). The proposals, 
including detailed drawings, were also publicised on the consultation section of the 
Council’s website.

7.2 Eighteen responses to the consultation were received. Of these four supported the 
proposals, eleven were not supportive, and three made comments that were neither 
in favour nor against. One of the responses was a petition with 43 signatures, from 
35 different addresses, specifically opposing the introduction of the parking 
restrictions. There was some crossover in that a few of the petitioners also 
submitted individual representations, these have not been counted twice but instead 

Page 7



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

considered as a single objection. The responses are summarised in Appendix C, 
together with Officer’s comments.

7.3 There were a number of recurrent themes in the responses, summarised below:

Parking Restrictions:

7.4 The biggest issue concerned parking restrictions. Residents of Bath Road made 
representations about losing the facility to park on the A4 carriageway outside their 
properties, making it difficult to receive visitors and tradesmen. Some respondents 
claimed that the majority of the A4 on this section through Thatcham is clear of 
parked vehicles and didn’t warrant the new parking measures. The parking 
provision for Tudor Court received a lot of attention; respondents felt that the new 
flats were built without sufficient parking spaces. Parking capacity and occupancy 
surveys showed that there is sufficient parking for residents and visitors under the 
new proposals. However we have revisited and reduced the restrictions to single 
yellow where appropriate. It should be noted that any parking restrictions to be 
introduced would require a Traffic Regulation Order and statutory consultation 
according to due process.

Segregation: 

7.5 A few cyclists requested that physical separation is installed between vehicular and 
cycle traffic with a white line not being seen as a sufficient deterrent to vehicles 
encroaching on the cycle lanes. However there is not enough space to construct 
physical barriers on the road. There are options to introduce light segregation 
features and we will look into this in the future.

7.6 Cycle Track: 

Some comments alluded to the example of the cycleway on Lower Way. To 
construct a similar bi-directional segregated track along the length of the A4 from 
through the centre of Thatcham would involve realigning kerblines and purchasing 
land, would be disruptive to build and cost far beyond the project budget.

Cyclists don’t make use of existing paths:

7.7 A frequent complaint in the feedback was that existing cycle paths are not being 
used by cyclists. Examples cited were Lower Way, Turnpike Road, Heath Lane and 
Tull Way. This may be due to the discontinuous nature of the current provision and 
it is anticipated that by providing well designed, more continuous infrastructure then 
use by cyclists will increase. Cyclists are still welcome to continue to use the shared 
footways that currently exist on the A4 if they prefer to do so and these will be 
unaffected by the on-carriageway lanes proposed by this scheme. 

8. Options for Consideration

8.1 In view of the relatively low consultation response rate it is clear that, parking issue 
aside, the proposal was uncontroversial and can go ahead with only a few minor 
amendments (refer to the Officer Comments in Appendix C). However the response 
to the parking proposal indicates that the scheme is likely to draw objections at the 
statutory consultation stage. Therefore a few options have been identified:

Page 8



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

(1) Abandon the proposal for parking restrictions, install advisory cycle 
lanes with no protection and accept that the infrastructure will be 
substandard as lanes will be blocked by parked vehicles.

(2) Advertise the proposed restrictions in a statutory consultation and deal 
with any objections that may be made on their merits.

(3) Reduce the extent of the proposed parking restriction and investigate 
alternative options for residents while maintaining the continuous cycle 
lanes. Then proceed to the statutory advertisement of a traffic 
regulation order showing the revised restriction.

9. Proposals

9.1 The majority of consultation responses were negative. A lot queried the justification 
of the scheme, and cycling in general, rather than engaging with the detail.  It is 
usually the case in consultations that respondents are more likely to be motivated to 
object to a proposal than support it. Furthermore those who would be expected to 
be in favour of the scheme – cyclists travelling through the area on a regular basis – 
are in this case a transient population that might not have been engaged by the 
letter drop / website consultation. Explicit efforts were not made to engage them via 
social media as this may be seen to have been soliciting for support and invalidate 
the consultation.

9.2 In light of this, and of the representations received, it is recommended that the 
Council proceeds with Option 3. This will require further liaison with affected 
residents to ensure that the compromise is an adequate solution.

10. Conclusion

10.1 By listening to the feedback and making the above amendments to the scheme we 
are confident that what is proposed is the best possible solution for improving 
cycling conditions on the A4 and therefore work towards the Council’s aim to 
encourage sustainable modes of transport.

10.2 The delivery of Options 2 and 3 will require new Traffic Regulation Orders, to give 
effect to the proposed parking restrictions. Statutory consultations must therefore be 
held as part of a separate legal process, with any objections received being 
reported back to the Executive Member for Highways and Transport for Individual 
Decision.

Subject to Call-In:
Yes:  ☑ No:  

Wards affected:
Thatcham West
Thatcham North
Thatcham South & Crookham
Thatcham Central
Strategic Aims and Priorities Supported:
The proposals will help achieve the following Council Strategy aim:

Page 9



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

☑ HQL – Maintain a high quality of life within our communities
The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the following Council Strategy 
priorities:

☑ SLE2 – Deliver or enable key infrastructure improvements in relation to roads, 
rail, flood prevention, regeneration and the digital economy

☑ HQL1 – Support communities to do more to help themselves
Officer details:
Name: Neil Stacey
Job Title: Principal Engineer (Projects)
Tel No: 01635 519113
E-mail Address: neil.stacey@westberks.gov.uk 

11. Appendices

11.1 Appendix A - Equalities Impact Assessment

11.2 Appendix B – Consultation Leaflet 

11.3 Appendix C – Consultation Responses and Officer Comments 

11.4 Appendix D – Detailed Drawings of the Proposed Scheme 

Page 10

mailto:neil.stacey@westberks.gov.uk


A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

Appendix A

Equality Impact Assessment - Stage One

We need to ensure that our strategies, polices, functions and services, current and 
proposed have given due regard to equality and diversity as set out in the Public 
Sector Equality Duty (Section 149 of the Equality Act), which states:

“(1) A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to 
the need to:
(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 

conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act;
(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; This includes 
the need to:
(i) remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share 

a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that 
characteristic;

(ii) take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic that are different from the needs of persons 
who do not share it;

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it, with due regard, in 
particular, to the need to be aware that compliance with the duties in this 
section may involve treating some persons more favourably than others.

(2) The steps involved in meeting the needs of disabled persons that are different 
from the needs of persons who are not disabled include, in particular, steps 
to take account of disabled persons' disabilities.

(3) Compliance with the duties in this section may involve treating some persons 
more favourably than others.”

The following list of questions may help to establish whether the decision is 
relevant to equality:

 Does the decision affect service users, employees or the wider community? 
 (The relevance of a decision to equality depends not just on the number of those 

affected but on the significance of the impact on them) 
 Is it likely to affect people with particular protected characteristics differently?
 Is it a major policy, or a major change to an existing policy, significantly 

affecting how functions are delivered?
 Will the decision have a significant impact on how other organisations operate 

in terms of equality?
 Does the decision relate to functions that engagement has identified as being 

important to people with particular protected characteristics?
 Does the decision relate to an area with known inequalities?
 Does the decision relate to any equality objectives that have been set by the 

council?

Page 11



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

Please complete the following questions to determine whether a full Stage Two, 
Equality Impact Assessment is required.

What is the proposed decision that 
you are asking the Executive to 
make:

Approve the introduction of cycle lanes on 
the A4 and associated changes to road 
layout.

Summary of relevant legislation: N/A

Does the proposed decision conflict 
with any of the Council’s key strategy 
priorities?

No

Name of assessor: Neil Stacey

Date of assessment: 24/05/18

Is this a: Is this:

Policy No New or proposed Yes

Strategy No Already exists and is being 
reviewed Yes

Function Yes Is changing No

Service No

1 What are the main aims, objectives and intended outcomes of the proposed 
decision and who is likely to benefit from it?

Aims: To improve facilities for cyclists on the A4 corridor 
through Thatcham.

Objectives: 1. Improve accessibility and safety for vulnerable 
road users. 

2. Encourage more journeys to be made by bicycle.

Outcomes: To provide cycle lanes on the carriageway and upgrade 
crossing.

Benefits: 1. Reduced conflict between cyclists, pedestrians 
and motor vehicles.

2. More attractive, safer conditions.
3. Sustainable transport.

2 Note which groups may be affected by the proposed decision.  Consider how 
they may be affected, whether it is positively or negatively and what sources 
of information have been used to determine this.
(Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – Age, Disability, Gender 
Reassignment, Marriage and Civil Partnership, Pregnancy and Maternity, Race, 
Religion or Belief, Sex and Sexual Orientation.)

Page 12



A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

Group Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this

Disability

With respect to the removal 
of the central island at the 
Crown Mead pedestrian 
crossing, there could be a 
perception that the 
increased crossing distance 
involved makes it more 
difficult for those with 
mobility impairments and 
the elderly to cross.

As it is located in close 
proximity to a health centre, 
several elderly and disabled 
people have been observed 
using it, often walking across 
the road slowly. Some 
pedestrians may prefer to cross 
two separate 3 metre wide 
carriageways than a single 9 
meter wide carriageway. 
Others may have the opposite 
preference.

Further Comments relating to the item:

Whilst it is true that the distance that pedestrians must walk in one movement to cross 
the road is greater, the crossing will be designed and configured to allow sufficient 
time for pedestrians to cross the road. Motion detectors will prevent traffic being 
shown a green light while pedestrians are in the carriageway. The re-design will 
remove the need for pedestrians to stand and wait in the middle of the road. The 
crossing will also be enlarged so that pedestrians crossing in opposite directions are 
less likely to get in each others’ way.

3 Result 

Are there any aspects of the proposed decision, including how it is 
delivered or accessed, that could contribute to inequality? No

Please provide an explanation for your answer: The scheme does not contribute to 
inequality, instead it is hoped that by providing a safer space for cycling on the 
carriageway cyclists travelling at speed will no longer use the footway to the detriment 
of more vulnerable pedestrians.

Will the proposed decision have an adverse impact upon the lives of 
people, including employees and service users? No

Please provide an explanation for your answer: The project aims to improve 
conditions for road users.

If your answers to question 2 have identified potential adverse impacts and you 
have answered ‘yes’ to either of the sections at question 3, or you are unsure about 
the impact, then you should carry out a Stage Two Equality Impact Assessment.

If a Stage Two Equality Impact Assessment is required, before proceeding you 
should discuss the scope of the Assessment with service managers in your area.  
You will also need to refer to the Equality Impact Assessment guidance and Stage 
Two template.

4 Identify next steps as appropriate:

Stage Two required No

Owner of Stage Two assessment: N/A

Page 13

http://intranet/index.aspx?articleid=32255
http://intranet/index.aspx?articleid=32255


A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 18 June 2018

Timescale for Stage Two assessment: N/A

Name: Neil Stacey Date: 25/05/2018

Please now forward this completed form to Rachel Craggs, Principal Policy Officer 
(Equality and Diversity) (rachel.craggs@westberks.gov.uk), for publication on the 
WBC website.

Page 14

mailto:rachel.craggs@westberks.gov.uk


Have your say on our proposals to make the A4 Bath Road  
more cycle friendly through Thatcham

West Berkshire Council Transport & Countryside Service

Consultation on A4 Cycle Improvements 

www.westberks.gov.uk WBC/H&T/JK/0418

Have your say
If  you require further information or have any comments on this scheme then please get in 
touch using the contact details below before 13 May 2018.

Responses to the consultation will be summarised in a report to councillors. The report will 
make recommendations as to whether the proposals need to be changed in view of  the 
responses and will be available to read on our website in June 2018.

This consultation focuses on improvements through Thatcham but next we will look at 
continuing the cycle friendly changes on towards Reading.

Email:
projects@westberks.gov.uk 

Phone:
Telephone: 01635 551111

Post:
West Berkshire Council 
Transport & Countryside 
Market Street 
Newbury 
Berkshire, RG14 5LD

Website:
www.westberks.gov.uk/a4cycleimprovements

We are committed to being accessible to everyone. If you require 
this document in an alternative format or translation, please 
contact us on Telephone 01635 551111.

P
age 15



S
ec

tio
n

 2

Long Lake

Jubilee
Lake

Playing Field

Sports Field

Henwick Field
(Sports Ground)

Thatcham Nature
Discovery Centre

MA RSH ROA D 

N
EW

B
O

LT  CL 

TH
E  FRA

N
C ES 

U LLSW A T ER 
CL

 

V IC
TO

R 
R

O
A

D
 

W ESTERD LA E 

W ESTFIELD CRESCEN
T 

BE
EC

H
 W

A
LK

 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
D

RI
V

E 

BR
O

W
NSFIELD RD 

ED

W IN CL 

EL
IOT CL 

GRA
SS

M

E A D 

W EN LOCK W
AY 

W
OL

SIN
G

H
A

M WAY 

A LSTO
N  MEW

S 

A
SH

BO
U

RNE  
 W AY  

A SH
M

AN
 WAY  

BA RFIELD RO A D 

BA
N

CR
O

FT
 R

O
A

D 

BE
V

E R
LE

Y
 C

LO
SE

 

O N W
AY

 

BL
AC

KDO W N W AY  

BO
LIN

GBROKE W AY 

BO
SCRA W

E W

A Y  

BO
U

R N
E  RO

A
D

 

BROW NING CLOSE 

C HOLSEY CL 

CH U RCH
 G

ATE 

CH
U

RCH
 LA

N
E 

CO
N

W
AY

 CL
 

CRO W FIELD  D
RI

V
E 

CY
G

N
ET

 C
LO

SE 

DA RT CL 

DRUCE
 W

AY  

D
U

N
STA

N
 RO

A
D

 

ELM
H

U
RST  RO

A
D

 

EL
M

S 
A

V
E 

ENTERPRISE W AY  

EXM
O

O
R RO

A
D

 

FRO M O NT DRIVE 

FU LL ER CL
OS

E 

GLA ISD A LE 

G
O

RD
O

N
 R O

A
D

 

HA RTMEA D RO A D 

H ENW ICK LA NE 

H
ERO

N
 W

AY
 

HUMBER CLO SE 

KEIG
H

LEY  CL 

K
IP

LI
N

G
 C

LO
SE 

LINK 
W AY  

LO
N

GBRIDGE RD 

LO NGCRO FT RO A D 

MA SE
FI

EL
D

 R
O

A
D

 

MEDWAY CL 

M ERSEY   W

AY  

M OUNT RO
A

D
 

NEVI LL E  
D

R 

M
O

RL
A

N
D

S
 

N
O

RT
HF

IE
LD

 R
O

A
D

 

N
O

RT
H

W
AY

 

O A K TREE ROAD 

PA RKSIDE RD
 

PAY NESDOWN RO
A

D
 

E 

RO
SED

A

LE GA
RD

EN

S 

SC
RI

VE

NS M
EA

D 

SH
A

KESPEA RE RO A D 

SKILMAN
 D

R IV E 

SPURCRO
FT ROAD

 

ST 

J O HN'S RO A D 

TH
A

M
ES

 R
OA D 

THE GRO VE 

THE HAYW
A

RD
S 

TH
E H

EN
RY S 

TH
E 

MA RT IN
S 

TRENT
 C

RE
SC

EN

TURNERS D RIVE 

TY NE W AY  

V INCENT ROA D 

A
LE

X
A

N
D

ER
 R

O
A

D
 

GL
EBELA N D S 

VIO
LET  GR 

CELADIN E  

G
R 

AYLESFO RD W AY  

LA
N

CA
ST

ER
 C

LO
SE

 

G
RE

EN
 L

A
N

E 

CO
O

M
BE CT 

SIMM

O NS FI
EL

D 

HURFORD  DRIV E 

BR
OA

DM

E A
D

O
W

 E
N

D
 

THE QUAN
TO

CKS 

EM
O

RE
 C

L 

MEA DO W  CL O
SE

 

DE
RW

ENT ROAD 

M
ER

SE
Y

 W
AY  

ST
IR

LI
N

G
 W

A
Y

 

FY LINGDA LES 

H
EA

THER DR 

BL
U

EB
EL

L 

 W AY 

FLORA L W AY  

LO UNDY ES CLO SE 

BAILY
 A

V
EN

U
E 

BLY
TH

 A
V

EN
U

E
 

CHESTERTO N RD 

ST
O

N
EY

 L
A

N
E 

PEA CHEY D
RIV

E 

SOMERTO
N

 G
R

O
V E  

HA
RT

S 
HI

LL
 R

OA
D

 FLO
RA L W

AY  

HARTS HILL RO A D 

W ESTFIELD RO A D 

H
E N

W
I CK

 LA
N

E PA RK AVENU
E 

SAGECRO
FT RO

A
D

 

SA GEC RO FT RO AD
 

PA
RK

 L
A

N
E 

 
 

BATH RO A D 

STATION ROA D 

 HILL 

ILKLEY  W
AY  

ILK
LEY

 W
AY

 

LO W ER W AY  

THE MO O RS 

FA LMOUTH W
AY  

CHA PEL STREET 

BATH RO A D 

PI
PE

RS 
W

AY  

A GRICO LA  W A Y  

W HEELERS GREEN W
AY  

FREFOIL DRIVE 

LO NDO N RO A D 

BLA CKTHO RN 
D

RIVE 

FO
XG

LO
VE 

W
ITHYBED  WAY 

H
A

RE BELL D
R 

HA
R EBELL DRIV E 

CO
W

SL
IP

 C
RESCENT 

BO W LIN

HIGH STREET 

W
A Y  

W
O

O
D A V O N GA RD

E
N

S 

FO X GLO V E W AY 

STATIO
N

 RO
A

D
 

FLO RA L W
AY  

ROMA N  
W

AY
 

CO
LT

H
RO

P  
L A

N
E 

B RO
A

D
 W

A
Y

 

HEATH
 LA NE 

Whitelands Park
Primary School

Thatcham Park
C of E Primary

School

Thatcham
Police

Station

Waitrose

Council
Offices

Frances Bailey
Primary School

Kennet
Leisure
Centre

Spurcroft
Primary School

Kennet
Secondary

School

Parsons Down
Junior School

Parsons Down
Infant & Nursery

School

Library

THATCHAM

BATH ROAD

HORNE ROAD

IMPERIAL WAY

URQUART ROAD

Co-op

A4

Proposed improvements

Background information
Following a successful bid West Berkshire Council, along with other partners, has been 
awarded £1.1m from Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) to fund 
cycle improvements along the A4 corridor. This is part of  a wider scheme to deliver a new 
cycle route (NCN422) from Newbury through to Ascot. Construction on the first phase of  the 
scheme in West Berkshire has started in Newbury and we will be continuing a programme of  
works until completion of  the scheme in Calcot by 2019/20. This next phase is expected to 
cost £75k and will be delivered this financial year.

More detailed drawings and information can be found on our website: 
www.westberks.gov.uk/a4cycleimprovements

Proposed works:
This project will create safe space for cycling on the carriageway to encourage 
more people to make more journeys by bicycle. The proposals include:

•	 1.5m wide cycle lanes marked on the carriageway (entire length of  A4, 
both sides)

•	 More dropped kerbs for better transitions between existing off-road 
facilities and on-carriageway lanes

•	 Parking amendments to prevent parked cars blocking the cycle lanes 
(alternative provision will be created for residents)

•	 Upgraded crossing facilities
•	 Amending traffic islands to remove ‘pinch points’ for cyclists 
•	 Advance Stop Lines for cyclists on traffic light junctions

 

Advance Stop 
Lines on traffic light 
junctions on the A4

Upgrade Crown Mead 
crossing to Toucan for use 
by cyclists and remove 
central island ‘pinch point’

New unrestricted parking 
bays for residents with no 
off-street parking

Introduce double 
yellow line parking 
restrictions on the 
A4 to prevent parked 
vehicles blocking 
the cycle lanes (both 
sides)

Change road layout 
to remove and reduce 
central hatching to 
enable continuous 
cycle lanes in both 
directions

Advance Stop Lines 
on all traffic light 
junctions on the A4

New dropped 
kerbs for cycle 
route bypass 
around 
roundabout Amend pedestrian 

island to remove 
‘pinch point’ for 
cyclists (widen 
carriageway to 
+4.5m both sides)

New 1.5m cycle 
lanes on both sides 
of the carriageway

P
age 16



Summary of replies to consultation (Phase 2) April 2018
Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

Petition with 
43 
signatures 
from 35 
different 
addresses 
(Bath Road)

We the undersigned wish to state our strong 
objection to the installation of double yellow lines 
outside our properties. Whilst we appreciate the 
need to keep cyclists safe we think this would be 
an excessive use of parking restrictions. There 
are no alternative places for visitors to park on 
short stays. The number of vehicles restricting 
the current cycleways at any time is very small 
and most cyclists use the pavements to steer 
clear of the HGVs. 

95% of properties fronting the A4 on this section have 
off-street parking, and 77% of these have capacity for 
two or more vehicles. Visitors and trade can use 
driveways where possible, and free parking is 
available in service roads and in areas on footways. 
Those 23% of properties without off-street parking 
space for more than two cars will be provided new 
unrestricted bays immediately outside their properties 
on the carriageway. There is a pay display car park 
which sits almost empty as vehicles park for free on 
the A4, making conditions on the road more 
dangerous. 

1. Local 
Business 
Owner
(email)

a) In general, and as a cyclist, I think it is great.

b) However, you have to ensure you give adequate 
parking. You talk about putting double yellow 
lines on the A4 near the memorial. This is where 
you allowed a big block of flats to be built, with 
not enough parking, and then proceeded to make 
the free carpark next to it a pay carpark. This 
forced all the residents to park on the A4. If you 
now make that double yellow line then you need 
to give them parking permits so they can use the 
pay carpark that is basically empty most the time.

a) Noted

b) The flats each have one car parking space. We have 
amended the proposals to change the restriction from 
double yellow to single yellow in this location. The 
amendments will prevent parking during the day to 
stop commuter parking but allow for residents to park 
their vehicles in the evening and overnight. We have 
followed up with the car park operator but they do not 
issue season tickets for residents.

2. Local 
resident
(email)

a) I wish the money for the scheme should be spent 
on maintaining the existing pedestrian/cycle 
lanes (repaint lines and remove vegetation).

a) The capital funds that we have bid for and received 
were won based on a business case for providing a 
new commuter route along the A4 corridor. We are 
unable to spend the grant on maintenance for existing 
infrastructure. There is limited Highways revenue 
funding available but we still strive to maintain 
existing cycleways to a good standard. 

P
age 17



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

b) I walk my dog regularly and on numerous 
occasions cycles have flashed past me without 
any warning, if at that instant either myself or my 
dog moved into the path of the bicycle then it 
could result in serious injury. Bicycles are very 
quiet and often one doesn't hear them 
approaching.

c) As a teacher I have had a pay rise of 1 percent 
each year for the last 5 years. My council tax has 
gone up considerably more than that, as has my 
SKY TV, fuel bills etc. Wherever this money is 
coming from, since it isn't necessarily from the 
council tax, it is still coming from some form of 
tax. I suggest cyclists should either have to pay 
some form of cycle tax or be fined when they go 
through red traffic lights to pay for this cycle 
scheme.

b) Cyclists are encouraged to use their bell to warn 
pedestrians of their approach, especially from behind. 

c) The grant is coming from Thames Valley Local 
Enterprise Partnership. A business case was 
submitted on behalf of all unitary authorities of 
Berkshire and money awarded as part of the local 
growth deal. This is a national fund – not from local 
council tax. The debate as to whether cyclists should 
have insurance or ‘cycle tax’ is unable to be 
influenced by this project. Cyclists can be fined if they 
do disobey the Highway Code and this is a matter for 
enforcement by the police.

3. Coombe 
Court 
resident 
(email)

a) As a regular A4 car and cycle commuter, I was 
pleased to receive the consultation leaflet 
regarding the Thatcham improvements. Being 
wide and flat, the route is ideal for cycling, and 
the enhancements suggested - particularly the 
removal of several of the traffic island pinch 
points – appear sensible and well considered. I'm 
also very pleased that the cycle provision 
appears to be beneficial both in terms of 
additional cycle safety but also in terms of cycle 
convenience (i.e. the proposed lanes appear to 
(mostly) support continuity of flow for cyclists, 
rather than requiring them to bounce on and off 
pavements, cross the carriageway or give way at 

a) Noted. 

P
age 18



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

every side junction along the main route!).

b) I look forward to the Thatcham to Calcot 
improvements - my daily commute is to central 
Reading, and I while I have seriously considered 
it, I wouldn't currently have the chutzpah to cycle 
it, primarily because of several unnecessary 
pinch points and a concern that current 
commuters have to place a lot of trust in drivers 
to give them the space and time they need to get 
through those obstacles (a trust that isn't always 
well placed).

b) Phase Three between Thatcham and Theale and 
consultation will follow on from these improvements, 
to be delivered in 2019. 

4. Local 
resident 
(email)

I have a number of concerns:

a) Widening the cycle lanes by 1.5 metres all along 
the A4. The road from the King's Head to the 
Moors? That is really narrow in places and 
widening cycle lanes is just going to push the 
traffic closer together. We get a huge number of 
HGVs going along there and it's already tight.

b) Relocating the Milestone and water pump!!! 
When the milestone was moved by the people 
refurbishing the barn they were ordered to put it 
back. Presumably, a milestone needs to stay on 
the mile mark otherwise it makes no sense. The 
milestone is also a listed building it has listed co-
ordinates but all of a sudden it can just be 
moved?

c) Given the amount of money that was spent on 

a) The carriageway meets the minimum requirement for 
9 metres width between King’s Head and the Moors. 
The cycle lanes will push traffic together, which will 
have the effect of slowing speeds through this 
residential section making it not just a better street 
environment to cycle, but also creating a buffer from 
the traffic for pedestrians using the footway. 

b) We have revised the plans so that the milestone and 
water pump will not be moved.

c) We carried out cycle count surveys prior to the 

P
age 19



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

the original cycle lanes and now the amount due 
to be spent on these, has anyone thought to 
check how many people use the lanes? I can tell 
you that along the A4 in Thatcham there are two 
regular users, yes two, I have actually been out 
and congratulated them; the rest hammer along 
the footway. We all 2 have to look both ways  
before stepping out of our front doors let alone 
cross the road, and when you point out there is a 
very expensive cycle lane not 3 feet away, you 
get sworn at, spat at, or given the finger.

d) If something is done to force the law breakers 
(and it is against the law, I checked with the 
Police), cycling on the footway to use the lanes, 
then it would be worth the expenditure. It's about 
time cyclists have to display some sort of ID so 
they can be traced when they cause injury, or 
criminal damage.

e) Advance stop lines at all the traffic lights; 
assuming anyone uses the cycle lanes and the 
advance stop lines, has anyone looked into traffic 
bunching as the cyclists pull away holding 
vehicles up? Has anyone looked at them being 
pointless due to few cyclists stopping for traffic 
lights? They usually haul themselves up onto the 
footway and carry on, or just scoot between the 
cars.

f) Introduction of double yellows; we already had 
double yellows, they were burned off to singles 

scheme and have set aside some budget for 
monitoring use afterwards. The survey for this 
location showed 206 cyclists a day (06:00-20:00) in 
November so we would expect use to be higher in 
summer and numbers to increase with better 
infrastructure.

d) Enforcement is a matter for the police. It is hoped that 
by creating safer space on the carriageway more 
cyclists will not feel the need to use the footway. It is 
beyond the scope of this project to introduce an 
identification system for all cyclists.

e) Advance stop lines improve safety for cyclists by 
increasing driver’s awareness of the cycle presence. 
The delay to traffic is negligible in comparison to the 
safety benefit preventing ‘left hooks’ by turning traffic. 
If individuals are breaking the Highway Code then it is 
a matter for the police.

f) We have amended the plans so that double yellow 

P
age 20



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

so that customers for the Chinese Four Seasons 
take-away had somewhere to park. Now you're 
going to put them back? I suggest you hold back 
some funds for a full time traffic warden, and a 
little box for him to sit in to keep dry, as you'll 
make a fortune in fines every evening.

lines are not re-introduced outside Four Seasons 
takeaway – instead we are not proposing to change 
anything in this location.

5. Local 
resident 
(email)

a) Not in favour of removing signalised crossing 
'pinch point' as it slows traffic down as it goes 
through the village, and is important at a 
particularly busy area (Crown Mead shops on 
one side and the library and health centre on the 
other side). I am not in favour of removing it and 
replacing it with an all in one crossing because I 
think traffic will go through this section much 
faster. It is already difficult to restrict lorries to the 
30mph speed in this area, and faster traffic will 
be more dangerous for cyclists and pedestrians. 

b) The A4 through Thatcham is very narrow in 
places, and lorries already stray onto the cycle 
lane where it currently exists, while cars park on 
the edge of the pavement across the cycle lane 
(even where double yellow lines exist). How will it 
be policed to ensure its not made more 
dangerous for cyclists, with parked cars blocking 
the cycle lanes, and lorries travelling the route at 
speed?

a) The pinch point does indeed currently slow traffic 
down but this is to the discomfort of cyclists. Narrower 
lane widths will make the traffic travel slower.  
Therefore, on balance, it is considered that better use 
of the road space is to provide safe continuous cycle 
lanes instead of traffic islands. If vehicles are 
disobeying the speed limit then police enforcement is 
required.

b) The carriageway width is 9 metres minimum so the 
lanes will be narrow but will meet the minimum 
required. We will monitor afterwards to ensure 
compliance with the parking restrictions and speed 
limits, if not we will seek better enforcement from the 
police.

6. Local 
resident 
(email)

a) I wish to object to some of the free parking now 
being given to the residents of the flat over 
looking the memorial car park. Although I agree 
with the improvements concerning the cycle 
improvements and understood the new  

a) The flats at Tudor Court each have one car parking 
space. We have amended the proposals to change 
the restriction from double yellow to single yellow in 
this location. Instead proposing no parking during the 
day to prevent commuter parking but allow for 

P
age 21



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

unrestricted car park as described on the plan 
was for use of vehicle on the south side of
the A4. I now understand these spaces will be 
open to those living in the flat on the North side. 
Those living in the flats were aware of the parking 
on purchase and the council ill consideration and 
planning where the restriction on private dwelling 
are completely relaxed concerning High rise 
buildings parking I presume the houses and flat 
being built at the corner of Henwick lane 7 
houses and 34 flat are subject to parking for 82 
car parking spaces or will the cyclist have to 
endue more cars parked on the roads. I presume 
the council will use part of the playing fields to 
accommodate when the parking goes to 
overflow.

b) Appreciate this money was gift for the council 
and agree to the use of safety I do not agree with 
the money being used for a private residents that 
flaunt the safety of others even now by parking 
on the double yellow lines. Perhaps we should be 
enforcing the traffic parking more stringently in 
Thatcham as the on going problems concerning 
the use of parking by SSEB employees in the 
local estate.

residents to park their vehicles in the evening. We 
propose double yellow lines on the corner of Henwick 
Lane and will not be providing any further on-street 
parking.

b) We will request more attention is paid towards 
parking enforcement throughout Thatcham to follow 
up the new restrictions.

7. Local 
resident 
(email)

a) I feel very strongly that the money for this should 
be used to improve the roads and all the pot 
holes that are damaging our cars, once this has 
been done then maybe look at Improving the A4 
Cycle paths.

a) Noted. However the grant has been allocated with the 
specific purpose of trying to achieve a modal shift for 
more people to make more journeys by bicycle and 
cannot be spent on maintenance. 

P
age 22



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

8. Local 
resident nr 
St John’s 
Road 
(email)

a) The plans at the junctions seem good. A marked 
cycle lane will mean cars will leave a gap for 
cyclists to move up to the advanced box. Drivers 
often seem offended by cyclists moving up the 
inside of queues and stay by the kerb to block 
you.

b) Is a marked cycle lane needed the whole way 
along the road? I don't really think so. Any 
competent and confident cyclist will use the road 
as it is. With a marked cycle lane nothing will 
really change. Yellow lines will mean no parked 
cars, but the road is wide and straight and 
passing them isn't a problem at the moment for 
the competent and confident cyclists who use it. 
What about the people who are less competent 
and confident? Will they be encouraged off the 
path onto the cycleway? If they can't cycle 
straight a dotted line will not stop them veering 
into the traffic, and the dotted line will not give 
nervous cyclists confidence from 50 tonnes 
lorries passing feet away from them. Both groups 
will continue to use the path as they do now. (Or 
drive instead).

c) There is an excellent and PROPER cycle path 
that goes down Lower Way, only a minute's ride 
from the A4.

d) Double yellows will also make deliveries tricky.

a) Noted.

b) Cycle lanes provide a better experience for cyclists by 
deterring vehicles from passing too closely and 
creating a safe space for cyclists free from parked 
cars. Advisory lanes are the first step in the right 
direction towards mandatory lanes in that once the 
space has been defined then maybe future schemes 
and more investment will see improvements to make 
it better protected.

c) In order to encourage more cycling we need to create 
a network of cycle-friendly links, not just have a single 
adequate cycle path. 

d) Loading and unloading is permitted on double yellow.

P
age 23



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

e) I have concern with the parking bays idea. At the 
moment people park over their own house's 
dropped curbs, and park bumper to bumper if it's 
a fellow householder's car they're blocking in. I'm 
worried that by clearly marking out 11 bays, cars 
parked outside those bays could get penalised 
even though nobody objects. At the moment I've 
quite often seen 15 cars parked happily, with 
space for more. Only getting 11 bays out all that 
length of road seems very inefficient. Pay a visit 
or look on Google Streetview and you'll see for 
yourself. Streetview shows 9 cars parked with 
loads of room left over. Would it be possible to 
just put a 200m long (Guess) dotted line box in 
the area and let residents use their common 
sense as they do happily and effectively now?

e) Plans to be amended to propose a single bay as you 
have suggested, instead of individually marked bays.
We have been in discussions with residents to have a 
solution that works for all parties, not just cyclists.

9. Bath Road 
local 
resident 
(email)

a) I am concerned for cyclist safety, as with cars or 
vans parked halfway on and off the pavement it 
will not be possible to see cyclist when exiting my 
drive. It is not easy now, with the cycle path on 
the pavement.

b) Part of the problem has arisen as the 
requirement for parking places as part of a 
planning consent not being implemented.

c) I have the impression this project will go ahead, 
even though NC4 already exist, as the funding 
has been provided by Thames Valley Local 
Enterprise Partnership. Is it possible for an 

a) The current situation sees cars parking half on and 
half off the footway. It is not recommended to have 
cyclist travelling at speed on the footway where there 
are frequent vehicle crossovers, so we propose to 
create cycle lanes on the carriageway with a buffer 
between the bays and the parked cars.

b) It would appear that condition 15 relating to vehicular 
parking of approved application ref. 01/00759/FUL 
Tudor Court has been complied with as the parking 
spaces on site are as shown on the submitted plans.

c) The capital funds were granted based on a business 
case with the specific purpose of providing a new 
commuter route along the A4 corridor. We are unable 

P
age 24



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

amount of money to be spent on repairing pot 
holes and an education programme to inform 
cyclist of the need to be ‘seen’ and to be 
responsible for their own safety?

d) I assume the safety of two heavy good vehicles 
or coaches passing has been considered along 
with the major increase in traffic when the M4 is 
closed.

e) Finally is there any statistical evidence that there 
would actually be an increase in the number of 
safe cyclist?

to spend the grant on maintenance or education 
initiatives.

d) The proposed lanes widths are sufficient for HGVs to 
continue to pass safely at appropriate speeds. The 
scheme has passed Stage One and Two Road Safety 
Audits.

e) Investment in cycling infrastructure helps make 
cycling more attractive. We will monitor use before 
and after the improvements to judge whether the 
scheme has been a success.

10. Bath Road 
local 
resident 
(email)

a) I applaud the efforts of the council to improve the 
safety of cyclists and hopefully these paths can 
enhance the number commuting by bike into 
Newbury and Thatcham, benefit the health of 
these individuals, as well as improving the 
environment in our town centres.

b) The proposed additional double yellow lines 
throughout the length of the Bath Road I believe 
will have ramifications.  Firstly we already see 
numbers of cars parking on pavements and this 
is likely to increase as residents try to avoid 
parking on the Bath Road. Unfortunately I don't 
see this being enforced and I presume this will 
continue. Consequently the negative impact on 
pedestrians and those with prams etc is likely to 
increase. 

c) The additional token parking spaces are unlikely 

a) Noted.

b) If there develops a problem for vehicles parking and 
blocking the footway then we will seek parking 
enforcement from our civil enforcement team.

c) Understand your point regarding multiple vehicles but 

P
age 25



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

to meet the demands from residents with multiple 
vehicles (as is common these days) and I fear 
this will ultimately create even more animosity 
between motorist and cyclists (and potentially 
pedestrians) who will be blamed. I would suggest 
therefore that double yellows are limited to where 
there are width restrictions or other genuine 
safety concerns.  

d) My observations are that few cars are parked on 
the Bath Road and they do not cause an 
obstruction for most cyclists.  

e) Where will all the visiting cars actually park?  
Presumably we will see all the side roads (and 
pavements) congested with residents/visiting 
cars, especially on high days and holidays, 
increasing restrictions for road users (including 
cyclists) and creating demands from residents for 
further parking restrictions and parking permit 
holder schemes. Personally I would advocate a 
permit scheme outside my property if this was the 
case.   Pushing these few cars off the Bath Road 
onto the side roads will undoubtedly negatively 
impact those living there.

it is not right that a classified ‘A’ road is left to become 
a parking area. That said, we are looking to try to 
increase the number of bays by reducing the 
restriction to single yellow line on the north side of the 
road to appease residents with more than one car. To 
encourage more journeys by bicycle then continuous 
safe space is required on the carriageway, especially 
on the A4 which has high volume and HGV traffic.

d) Safe space for cycling is jeopardised if even a few 
vehicles are allowed to block the lanes. Granted most 
confident cyclists can adopt a more primary position 
around them but this does not encourage higher use.

e) Between Henwick Lane and Bourne Road there is a 
service road. Between Bourne Road and the garage 
there is a service road and a very ample width 
footway upon which cars can and do park without 
causing a safety issue (this will not be prevented). For 
residents between the garage and St John’s Road 
there is plenty of parking in St Matthew’s Close and 
on the north side behind the bus layby. Bearing in 
mind all of the residents along this stretch have 
private driveways. East of here, where residents do 
not have off-street parking provision, we will create 
bays half on and half off the carriageway. We are 
looking to try to increase the parking provision for 
residents. We hope to deter commuter parking (who 
should be using the pay display memorial car park) 
by introducing single yellow lines in areas where 
surveys show that residents have less than two off-
street spaces. 
               

P
age 26



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

f) If we remove the cars parked on the A4 then we 
remove the restrictions which actually helped to 
control the traffic speed along the road.  Bizarre 
but I feel this actually increases the safety for all 
road users but could create a race track for the 
boy racer community.

g) My personal preference would be cycle lanes 
marked as described in the plans (and enforced) 
but with double yellows only at pinch points to 
minimise animosity between road users, and 
keep a balance of parking on and off road.

f) There is enough space for vehicles to pass parked 
cars without slowing down so it is unlikely that 
removing parking will lead to increased speeds. If 
speed counts indicate that there is a speeding 
problem then we will seek better enforcement.

g) Noted. However it is unfortunately the case that the 
pinch points are where properties do not have any 
off-street parking (from Beverley Close to Catholic 
Church).

11. Bath Road 
local 
resident 
(email)

a) Are the cycle lanes to be marked with solid or 
broken white lines? The A4 through Thatcham is 
a prime route for emergency vehicles. These 
vehicles push their way through and force other 
motorists to encroach on the existing cycle lanes. 
If the cycle lanes are marked with solid white 
lines other motorists must not move over 
(Highway Code).

b) I have lived on the A4 for 25 years. I never see 
vehicles parked on the highway, on either side 
from the garden centre until one reaches the new 
developments around Subway/garage/ Northfield 
Road. Double yellows will be a waste of money.

c) Will the pavements on either side remain as cycle 
paths?

d) If the pavements remain as cycle paths, will 
cyclists need to use them in the direction of 

a) The cycle lanes will be advisory, marked with broken 
white lines. As an aside; mandatory solid cycle lanes 
are able to be driven over by vehicles in the event of 
passing emergency services.

b) We have carried out surveys on the A4 for this 
section and evidence shows that vehicles regularly 
block the cycle lanes from Henwick through to 
Subway. 

c) The existing shared cycle path on footways either 
side will not be affected by the new cycle lanes.

d) Cyclists remain free to use the shared cycle path on 
the footway in either direction.

P
age 27



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

traffic?

e) I, frequently, see cyclists travelling against the 
traffic flow in the carriageway cycle lanes. Is this 
illegal? If so will the law be enforced?

f) I am a keen cyclist and I welcome these forward 
looking proposals but I believe there is a “quid 
pro quo”. There is a huge requirement for cyclist 
education and for clarification of cycle lane rules 
on the A4.

e) If cyclists are travelling the wrong direction on a 
carriageway (with exception of contra-flow cycle lane) 
then they are disobeying the fundamentals of the 
highway code. This should be enforced by the police.

f) Noted.

12. Bath Road 
local 
resident 
(email)

Please can you tell me where any visitors we 
have or trades vans should park since you are 
putting double yellow lines everywhere.

Our parking surveys have shown that with exception 
of a few residents all properties have off-street 
parking (in 77% of cases for more than one car). 
There are service roads either side of Bourne Road 
which are unrestricted parking, and elsewhere areas 
of the footway are wide enough that vehicles can and 
do park off the carriageway without safety concerns. 
We do not intend to prevent this under the new 
proposal. The section of the A4 that does not have 
sufficient parking outside of properties is between St 
John’s Road and the Catholic Church. We propose 
marked bays and single yellow lines in this area.

13. Chapel 
Street local 
resident 
(email)

a) I fully support the proposals. As a resident of 
Chapel Street, I have always thought the central 
hatchings/right turn filter lanes are unnecessary 
for cul-de-sacs given the low volume of traffic 
they serve and I would welcome their removal.

b) I do however wish to add that the high volume of 
HGVs on the A4 through Thatcham are a serious 
danger to Cyclists. A freedom of information 

a) Noted.

b) We have looked hard at various options for 
segregation but there is unfortunately not enough 
space to put in new kerbs to protect the lanes. We 

P
age 28



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

request revealed an average of 1900 HGVs per 
day (September 2016) were using the A4 through 
Thatcham. Could the cycle lanes be bordered by 
a raised curb to protect Cyclists from the risks 
heavy freight traffic presents?

c) In addition to the road safety aspect there are 
also the pollution levels to consider. Chapel 
Street has one of the highest levels of Nitrogen 
Dioxide in West Berkshire. These issues need to 
be considered and addressed as part of the wider 
proposals.

are going to trial some forms of light segregation in 
future.

c) Noted. We are currently looking at air quality in 
Thatcham and how we can address this – potential 
options including upgrading the Thatcham Orbital and 
directing through traffic away from the town centre. 

14. Bath Road 
local 
resident 
(post)

I strongly object to the introduction of double 
yellow lines between Henwick Lane and Crown 
Mead:

a) Parking for emergency services?

b) Stops me from parking in front of my property 
when I need to.

c) Parking when my friends and family come to visit.

d) Stops my family from parking when they take me 
on holiday (pick up and drop off with luggage 
etc).

e) Stops delivery drivers from dropping off goods 
e.g. bed, cooker, fridge etc.

f) Stops anyone working on my property from 

            Noted. 

a) Emergency services will still be allowed to park.

b) There is space to park two cars off the carriageway in 
your driveway.

c) See above. There is also a very area on the opposite 
side of the road which can and is used by residents 
for overspill parking.

d) Loading and unloading is allowed on double yellow 
lines, however we recommend that this is done in 
your driveway.

e) See above.

P
age 29



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

parking their vans outside and dropping off 
materials.My family and I have lived in this 
property for 40 years and have always parked in 
a manner that allows pedestrians and cyclists to 
pass in a safe manner.

f) Visitors and tradesmen can either park in your 
driveway or on the large area opposite behind the bus 
layby.

15. Local 
business 
(email)

a) With regards to cycle paths, we have no real 
objection with this widening of paths but wonder 
why cyclists are allowed to ride on pavements 
and roads WITHOUT INSURANCE.

b) We have a narrow walk way past our bungalow, 
notice at both ends stating cyclists dismount. 
NONE DO one day someone WILL be injured 
WHO WILL PAY???

c) At this time most of the roads in West Berkshire 
are in need of resurfacing. Do this before 
spending more on cyclists.

a) Noted. Unfortunately we are unable to bring in a 
system of insurance for cyclists within the given 
scheme budget and time frame.

b) If the footway is not designated as a shared path and 
cyclists are behaving anti-socially then this is a matter 
for the police. If the cyclist is at fault in an accident 
with a pedestrian then they are liable to be charged 
with dangerous or careless cycling and fined. The law 
is currently under review and could be changed so 
that cyclists are charged with criminal offences that 
carry heavier punishments.

c) The capital investment grant is ring-fenced for 
spending on new cycling infrastructure not potholes 
or maintenance.

16. Bath Road 
local 
resident 
(email)

a) There is an existing cycle lane on each side of 
the A4 on the section immediately outside my 
property and having driven the road and an 
almost daily basis at a variety of times of day it is 
clear that by far the vast majority of cyclist prefer 
to ignore the cycle lanes and share the path with 
pedestrians. This isn’t as a result of cars parked 
in the cycle lanes blocking their path.It provides 
the cyclist with not only a safer environment but 
also a much less dangerous one by the fact that 
it is devoid of potholes and drain gullies that 

a) At odds with the cycle path on Floral Way or Lower 
Way there are frequent vehicle accesses across the 
footway which make it ill-advised for anyone cycling 
at speeds faster than 10mph to use the footway. 
Instead the directness and continuity of on-
carriageway lanes make the route more attractive for 
commuters. Defective gullies will be addressed by the 
scheme and localised patching where it causes 
problems for the cycle lanes.

P
age 30



Reply from Comments made Officer Response 

cause cyclist real issue. The money used in 
carrying out the proposed “improvement” would 
be much better spent in making the paths a 
shared cycle way which exists very successfully 
in other areas of Thatcham such as Floral Way. 

b) Any money saved in doing so could then be used 
to repair the poor road surfaces that are a danger 
to cars and more particularly motorcycles.

b) The capital investment grant is ring-fenced for 
spending on new cycling infrastructure not potholes 
or maintenance.

17. Bath Road 
resident 
(phone call 
and post)

I feel yellow lines along the A4 would greatly 
inconvenience the residents. We could not 
receive weekly deliveries and trades people for 
maintenance jobs we are not qualified to do and 
most important we could not receive visitors who 
call in to see us for a chat or a cup of tea.

Sent resident an application form for vehicular access 
and once submitted will provide a quote to be carried 
out within our scope of works if planning permission is 
granted. There will be bays provided for residents 
along this section where existing provision is tight for 
those who do not have driveways to receive visitors 
and tradesmen.

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 32



New advanced
stop line

No parking at any time
restrictions to be introduced

to protect cycle lanes

Build out kerb to
tighten radius and

slow turning speeds
into side road

Cut Line A

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Henwick Lane to Bourne Road
(Pg 1 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
129a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
78.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
111a

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
BOURNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
188a

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
129a

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
78.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
111a

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
BOURNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
188a

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
STOP



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 34



No parking at any time double
yellow line restrictions  to prevent
vehicles blocking the cycle lanes

(both sides)

Cut Line A

Cut Line B

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Bourne Road to Car Garage
(Pg 2 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
77.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
71a

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
148a

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Diana House

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
71b

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Fortuna

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Aurora

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
FAIRCROSS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
10 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
77.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
71a

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
148a

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Diana House

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
71b

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Fortuna

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Aurora

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
FAIRCROSS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
10 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Gas Gov



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 36



Cut Line B

Cut Line C

No parking at any time
restrictions to prevent
vehicles blocking the

cycle lane

Reduce width of
central hatching

New 1.5m wide cycle
lanes on both sides

of the road

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS04/01/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Car Garage to St John's Road
(Pg 3 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
NORTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
17 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
MATTHEWS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
NORTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
17 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
MATTHEWS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
STOP



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 38



Cut Line C

No parking at any time
restrictions to prevent
vehicles blocking the

cycle lane

New 1.5m wide
cycle lanes in both

directions

Unrestricted parking
bays marked out - half

on footway / half
carriageway

Unrestricted parking
bays marked out - half

on footway / half
carriageway

1.5m Cycle lane (including
marked 0.5m buffer zone on

outside of parking bays)

Cycle Symbol diag 1057
at regular intervals and

at conflict points

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621- Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

St John's Road to Catholic Church
(Pg 4 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

P
age 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
BEVERLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
77.7m



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 40



Cut Line D

Cut Line E

Remove existing puffin crossing island and
replace with toucan crossing. Remove central
island to enable quicker crossing of the road

and make room for cycle lanes

Reduce length and
width of RH turn lane
and hatching taper to
allow cycle lanes (both

sides) Remove RH turn lane
and hatching to allow

cycle lanes (both sides)

No parking at any time
restrictions to prevent
vehicles blocking the

cycle lane

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Catholic Church to High Street
(Pg 5 of  13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

P
age 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Gilbert Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Reynolds Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
1 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Health

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Crown Mead

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Whybrow Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Thatcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Free Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
BROWNSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Gilbert Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Reynolds Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
1 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Health

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Crown Mead

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Whybrow Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Thatcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Free Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
War Memorial



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 42



Cut Line E

Cut Line F

New ASL on A4
junction

Remove central hatching to
make way for new extended

feed-in lanes (only 1.25m width
between junctions due to

available carriageway width)

Relocate island
and tactile

crossing point
to allow ASL
and feed-in

lane

New advanced stop
line for cyclists

Resurface entire
width of carriageway

between junctions
Relocate

milestone and
water pump

Remove
yellowbox

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

High Street to King's Head PH
(Pg 6 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Chapel Street

P
age 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
77.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
 Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
21 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
7 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Whybrow Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
Old Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
The English Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Elizabeth

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
10 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
King's

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
PARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
77.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
King's Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
21 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
7 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Whybrow Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Old Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
The English Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Elizabeth

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
10 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
LB



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 44



Cut Line F

Cut Line G

Extend 1.5m width cycle
lane closer to junction on

both sides of the road

Remove central reservation
islands and furniture. Extend

length of RH turn lane

Advanced stop lines
on all arms of junction

Relocate
milestone and
water pump

New cycle lanes in
both directions

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

King's Head PH to Coombe Court
(Pg 7 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Chapel Street

P
age 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Pol

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
 Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
4 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Anvil Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Thatcham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
The English Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
THE MOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
King's

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
Pol

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
76.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
King's Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
4 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
Anvil Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
76.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Thatcham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
The English Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
END



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 46



Cut Line G

Cut Line H

Reduce length of RH
turn lane and hatching

taper to allow cycle
lanes (both sides)

Remove bus stop marking
and replace with cycle

lane and ASL (bus stop to
remain in use)

Parking bays to
remain unaffected

Parking bays to
remain unaffected

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Coombe Court to Harts Hill Road
(Pg 8 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Chapel Street

P
age 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
St Thomas Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
3 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
76.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
HARTS HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
PRANCING HORSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
CHAPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
COOMBE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
4 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
45 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
ELMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
St Thomas Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
3 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
76.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
HARTS HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
PRANCING HORSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
CHAPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
COOMBE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
4 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
45 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
76.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
CLEAR



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 48



Cut Line H

Cut Line I

Additional set of zig-zag
school keep clear

markings outside gate
Parking bays to

remain unaffected
Parking bays to

remain unaffected

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Harts Hill Road to Francis Bailey
School (Pg 9 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
London Road

P
age 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
STONEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Plough

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Mangan

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
Tulip House

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
(1 to 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Hideaway

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
to 10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
(Flats 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
to 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Plough

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Mangan

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
Tulip House

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
(1 to 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Hideaway

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
to 10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
(Flats 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
to 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
TCB



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 50



Cut Line I

Cut Line J

Road markings refreshed
(layout to remain

unchanged for this section)

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:500A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Francis Bailey School to Floral Way
Roundabout (Pg 10 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
London Road

P
age 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
CELANDINE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
77.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
78.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Pp (dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
CELANDINE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
77.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
78.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Pp (dis)



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 52



Cut Line J

Cut Line I

New 1.5m wide
on-carriageway cycle

lane eastbound

Dropped kerb to
enable cyclists on to
shared footway and
bypass roundabout

Centreline (currently offset) to be
moved to centre of road and traffic
lanes reduced to average 3.5m to

allow 1.5m advisory cycle lanes

Remove arrow and
cycle symbol

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:1000A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Floral Way Roundabout to Pipers Way
Roundabout (Pg 11 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

P
age 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
PIPERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
ASHMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
79.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Caravan Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
GVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
BOTANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
CHOLSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
BOLINGBROKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
Pump (disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
FLORAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
FALMOUTH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
PIPERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
ASHMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
79.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
Caravan Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
GVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
BOTANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
CHOLSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
BOLINGBROKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
Pump (disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Drain



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 54



L

C

1

4

5

Cut Line I

Cut Line J

New 1.5m eastbound cycle
lane on carriageway

Cut back vegetation
either side of

junction to improve
visibility

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:1000A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

Pipers Way Roundabout to Colthrop
Industrial Estate (Pg 12 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

Centreline (currently offset) to be
moved to centre of road and traffic
lanes reduced to average 3.5m to

allow 1.5m advisory cycle lanes

P
age 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
74.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
PIPERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
74.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
Pump (disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
74.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
PIPERS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
74.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Pump (disused)



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 56



C

O

L

T

H

R

O

P

 
L

A

N

E

Cut Line J

Dropped kerb for cyclists rejoin
shared footway where eastbound
on-carriageway cycle lane finishes

Amend northern kerbline so that running
lane width is 4.5m (1.5m wide cycle lane

and 3m traffic lane to remove pinch point
for cyclists)

Stop on-carriageway cycle lane short of
Gables Way Roundabout

Lamp column 158
relocated to rear of

new footway

Tactile and pedestrian refuge remains in
place (amend northern kerbline for

carriageway widening)

cut back vegetation
either side of

junction to improve
visibility

I:\
Tr

an
sp

or
t &

 C
ou

nt
ry

sid
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\H
ig

hw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
A4

 N
ew

bu
ry

 to
 C

al
co

t C
yc

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
\C

AD
\C

on
tr

ac
t D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
ec

tio
n 

2 
- T

ha
tc

ha
m

 to
 T

he
al

e\
81

62
1 

- P
ha

se
 2

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n.

dw
g

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2017.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. West Berkshire District Council 100015913.

Transport & Countryside | Council Offices
Market Street | Newbury | RG14 5LD

Date Drawn By Checked By

RevisionDrawing Number

Paper Size Drawing Scale

Project Title

Drawing Title

Status

81621-Consultation

1:1000A2JBK NS01/04/18

KEY
Dropped kerb
New kerbline
Footway widening

NOTES
1)  All dimensions are shown in metres
unless shown otherwise.

2)  This drawing shows a proposed option
and is subject to change following the
location, depth and height of existing
utility services.

3)  WBC Standard Details must be
adhered to at all times unless specified by
the Overseeing Organisation.

4)  Prior to any excavations the
contractor will establish the location of
existing utility services.

REV AUDRDESCRIPTION REV DATE

A

B

EXISTING LAYOUT

PROPOSED LAYOUT

RSA1: Colthrop Industrial Estate to
Gables Way Roundabout (Pg 13 of 13)

NCN422 Phase 2
Bath Road

Reduce length of taper and
replace central hatching

with eastbound cycle lane

P
age 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
70.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
70.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
BATH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
A 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Industrial



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 58


	Agenda
	1. A4 Cycle Improvements - Thatcham
	Appendix B - Consultation Leaflet
	Appendix C Summary of replies to consultation (Phase 2)
	1. Bath Road - Henwick Lane to Bourne Road
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg1


	2. Bath Road - Bourne Road to Car Garage
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg2


	3. Bath Road - Car Garage to St John's Road
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg3


	4. Bath Road - St John's Road to Catholic Church
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg4


	5. Bath Road - Catholic Church to High Street
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg5


	6. Chapel Street - High Street to King's Head PH
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg6


	7. Chapel Street - King's Head PH to Coombe Court
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg7


	8. Chapel Street -  Coombe Court to Hart's Hill Road
	Sheets and Views
	Chapel St(A2) pg8


	9. London Road - Hart's Hill Road to Francis Bailey School
	Sheets and Views
	London Rd(A2) pg9


	10.London Road - Francis Bailey School to Floral Way
	Sheets and Views
	London Rd(A2) pg10


	11.Bath Road - Floral Way to Pipers Way
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg11


	12.Bath Road - Pipers Way to Colthrop Industrial Estate
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg12


	13.Bath Road - Colthrop Industrial Estate to Gables Way
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Rd(A2) pg13




